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Dr, 0. T. Sullivan, 
Engineering Building.

Dear Dr. rullivan:-
It Is very important that we 

should complete the slips of the International 
Catalogue of Scientific Literature at once and 
forward them to London*

Dr. loaer, the Librarian of the 
Bedpath Library, at the last meeting of the 
Library Committee stated that a large number of 
these slips had nor? been completed by iiss Llackay 
and were awaiting the final revision by certain 
members of the staff, who had undertaken to 
complete this work in their several Departments. 
Dr. Lorner mentioned, among others, the Departments 
of Mathematics and Mechanics. ?he complete set 
of cards in these Soioncea is now awaiting your 
attention.

I know that you have been very busy 
with examinations, but I should be greatly 
obliged, if you could at the very earliest date 
spsB’ï in the Library the few hours which are 
required to complete these cards, so th t they 
may be sent forward.

Yours very sincerely,

Acting Principal.


